
NCC-037494-19 - Regional Adoption Agency 

Dear Requester, 

Further to your recent request for information under the Freedom of information act, please see 
below in response to your questions. 

We trust this now resolves your enquiry, however should you have any further queries please do not 
hesitate to contact me directly on the details below. 
 
Nottinghamshire County Council regularly publishes previous FOIR,s and answers on its website, 
under Disclosure logs. (see link)  
 
http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-information/disclosure-log/ 
You can use the search facility using keywords. 
 
If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a 
complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the Team Manager, Complaints 
and Information Team, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP or email 
complaints@nottscc.gov.uk . 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Nottinghamshire County Council 
Complaints and Information Team 
County Hall 
Nottingham 

Hi,  

1. Are you already a member of a Regional Adoption Agency (RAA)?  Yes/No   - YES 

2. If yes to Question 1, which authority or agency is delivering the RAA?  (Is it led by a specific 

Local Authority or a Private or Voluntary Agency?)  Please give us the name of the actual LA 

or Agency.  - Hosted by Nottinghamshire County Council  

If no to Question 1, what is your plan for securing membership of a RAA within the government 

specified timescales (due date and authorities you are seeking to join with).  You do not need to 

answer any further questions after this.  

3. Who is the designated lead officer responsible for the Regional Adoption Agency?  Name, 

Role and Email address please.  

Shelagh Mitchell 

Interim Head 

Adoption East Midlands 

Shelagh.mitchell@adoptioneastmidlands.nottscc.gov.uk  

4.        Which LA or Agency is responsible for delivering the IT solution that supports the work of 

the RAA? - Nottinghamshire 

5. Has the RAA already procured an IT system to support its work?  If yes, who is the supplier of 

that system? If no, you do not need to answer any further questions. - Nottinghamshire  

6. Does this system provide other functionality apart from the RAA?  - Yes MOSAIC via 

Nottinghamshire  

http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-information/disclosure-log/
mailto:complaints@nottscc.gov.uk


For example, is it part of a wider social care system or is it a specific standalone solution for the 

activities of a RAA?  If it is part of wider system, please tell us which system this is (supplier name) 

and the authority whose social care system this is.  

7. If this is a dedicated RAA system only, what is the value of the contract and the contract 

period?  Please show the purchasing costs / implementation costs and support and 

maintenance costs separately. 

Thank you  

 


